
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-R/I- 

DATE: March 23,2004 

TO: Docket File 

FROM: v Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Hawk1 s) 
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) v j  
Docket No. 0401 74-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 3057 by 
Ishaa Hussain d/b/a Big; Minni Food Store. effective 12/3 1 /03. 

JK RE: 

Ishaq Hussain d/b/a Big Minni Food Store, holder of Pay Telephone Certificate of Public 
Convenience and Necessity No. 3057, has requested cancellation of Certificate No. 3057, 
effective 12/3 1/03. The certificate holder has complied with the provision of Rule 25.24.5 l4(2), 
Florida Administrative Code, by providing adequate notice in writing of its request for 
cancellation of its certificate and by submitting Regulatory Assessment Fees for the year 2003. 

Pursuant to Section 2.07.c.5, Administrative Procedures Manual, it is our 
recommendation that the voluntary cancellation be approved, an administrative order be issued, 
and the docket be closed. 

c: CMP (Hawkins) 
GCL (McKay) 


